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BRITTANY WYNN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

OAKLAND DIVISION

BRITTANY WYNN, on behalf of herself and
all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,

V.

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC., an Ohio
corporation; and DOES 1 through 50,
inclusive,

Defendants.

Case No.

CLASS-ACTION

COMPLAINT

Violation of 15 U. S.C. §§ 1681b(b)(2)(A) (Fair
Credit Reporting Act)

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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1 COMES NOW, Plaintiff BRITTANY WYNN (hereafter "Plaintiff"), on behalf of herself and all

2 others similarly situated, and complams and alleges as follows:

3 INTRODUCTION

4 1. Plaintififbrings this class action against defendant UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC.,

5 an Ohio corporation; and DOES 1 through 50 incliisively (collectively referred to as "Defendants"), for

6 alleged violations of the Fair Credit Reporting Act ("FCRA"), 15 U. S.C. §§ 1681 etsequitur.

7 2. Plaintiff alleges that Defendants routinely acquire consumer reports to conduct

8 background checks on Plaintiff and other prospective, current, and fonner employees and use

9 information from consumer rqiorts in connection with their hiring process without providing proper

10 disclosures and without obtaining proper authorization in compliance with the law.

11 3. Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated current, fonner, and

12 prospective employees, seeks statutory penalties due to Defendants' systematic and willful violations of

13 theFCRA.

14 JURISDICTION AND VENUE

15 4. This Court has original subject matter jurisdiction over Plaintiffs claims pursuant to 28

16 U. S.C. section 1331 because these claims seek redress for violation ofPlamtiffs and the putative class'

17 federal statutory rights under the Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 1681 etseq.).

18 5. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. section 1391 (b)(2) and (c) because a

19 substantial part of the events and omissions giving rise to the claims alleged in Ihis complaint occurred

20 in this District.

21 6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over this matter because Defendants conduct

22 substantial business activity in this District, and because many of the unlawful acts described m this

23 complaint occurred in this District and gave rise to the claims alleged.

24 PARTIES

25 7. Plaintiff is an individual who resides m the State of California.

26 8. Defendant UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC. is an Ohio corporation and does

27 business in the State of California.

28 9. Plaintiff is ignorant of the true names, capacities, relationships, and extent of
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1 participation in the conduct alleged herein of the defendants sued as DOES 1 through 50, inclusive, but

2 is informed and believes and thereon alleges that said defendants are legally responsible for the

3 wrongful conduct alleged herein and therefore sues these defendants by such fictitious names. Plaintiff

4 will amend the Complaint to allege the tme names and capacities of the DOE defendants when

5 ascertained.

6 10. Plaintiff is infonned and believes and thereon alleges that, at all relevant times herein, all

7 Defendants were the agents, employees, servants, masters, or employers of the remaining defendants

8 and, in doing tfae things hereinafter alleged, were acting within the course and scope of such agency or

9 employment and with the approval and ratification of each of the other Defendants.

10 11. Plaintiff alleges that each and every one of the acts and omissions alleged herein were

11 perfonned by and/or attributable to all Defendants, each acting as agents and/or employees and/or under

12 the direction and control of each of the other defendants, and that said acts and failures to act were

13 within the course and scope of said agency, employment, and/or direction and confa-ol.

14 CLASS ALLEGATIONS

15 12. This action has been brought and may be maintained as a class action pursuant to

16 Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 23 because there is a well-defined community of interest among many

17 persons who comprise the class defined below.

18

19

20

21

22

13. Class Definitions: The class is defined as follows:

FCRA Class: All of Defendants' current, fanner and prospective applicants for
employment in the United States who applied for a job with Defendants for whom a
background check was performed at any time during fhe period beginning five years prior
to the filing of this action and ending on the date that final judgment is entered in this
action.

14. Revisions to Pro osed Class Definitions: Plaintiff reserves the right to amend or

23 modify the class defimtions by further division into subclasses and/or by limitation to particular issues

24 and/or to exclude improper constituents as may subsequently prove necessary.

25 15. Numerosi : The class members are so numerous that the individual joinder of each

26 individual class member is impractical. While Plaintififdoes not currently know the exact number of

27 class members, Plaintiff is informed and believes that the actual number exceeds the minimum required

28 for numerosity under federal law.
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1 16. CommonaU and Predominance: Common questions of law and fact exist as to all

2 class members and predominate over any questions that affect only individual class members. These

3 questions include, but are not limited to:

4 i. Whether Defendants willfully failed to provide the class with clear and conspicuous,

5 stand-alone written disclosures before obtaining a background report in compliance with

6 the statutory mandates;

7 ii. Whether Defendants willfully failed to identify the name, address, telephone number,

8 and/or website of the consumer reportmg agency conducting the investigation;

9 iii. Whether Defendants willfully failed to identify the source of the consumer report to be

10 performed; and

11 iv. Whether Defendants willfully failed to comply with the FCRA.

12 17. Typicality: Plaintiff's claims are typical of the other class members' claims. Plaintiff is

13 infonned and believes and fhereon alleges that Defendants have a policy, practice, or a lack of a policy

14 which resulted in Defendants failing to comply with the FCRA as alleged herein.

15 18. Ade uac of Class Re resentative: Plaintiff is an adequate class representative in that

16 she has no interests that are adverse to, or otherwise in conflict with, the interests of absent class

17 members. PlaintifiF is dedicated to vigorously prosecuting this action on behalf of class members.

18 Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent and protect fhe interests of class members.

19 19. Ade uac of Class Counsel: PlaintifPs counsel are adequate class counsel in that they

20 have no known conflicts of interest with Plaintiff or absent class members, are experienced in class

21 action litigation, and are dedicated to vigorously prosecuting this action on behalf of Plaintiff and absent

22 class members.

23 20. Su eriori : A class action is vastly superior to other available means for fair and

24 efficient adjudication of class members' claims and would be beneficial to the parties and the Court.

25 Class-action treatment will allow a number of similarly situated persons to simultaneously and

26 efficiently prosecute their common claims in a single forum without the unnecessary duplication of

27 effort and expense that numerous individual actions would entail. In addition, the monetary amounts due

28 to many individual class members are likely to be relatively small and would thus make it difi&cult, if

3
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1 not impossible, for individual class members to both seek and obtain relief. Moreover, a class action will

2 serve an important public interest by permitting class members to effectively pursue the recovery of

3 monies owed to them. Further, a class action will prevent the potential for inconsistent or contradictory

4 judgments inherent in individual litigation.

5 GENERAL ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CAUSES OF ACTION

6 21. The disclosure requirement at issue, 15 U.S.C. section 168 lb(b)(2)(A)(i), creates a right

7 to information by requiring prospective employers to infonn job applicants that they intend to procure

8 Aeir consumer reports as part of the employment application process. The authorization requirement,

9 Section 1681b(b)(2)(A)(ii), creates a right to privacy by enabling applicants to withhold pennission to

10 obtain the report fi-om the prospective employer, and a concrete injury when applicants are deprived of

11 their ability to meaningfully authorize the background check.

12 22. By failing to provide a clear and conspicuous disclosure and/or a disclosure that consists

13 solely of the disclosure, Defendants have created informational injuries with their failure to comply with

14 theFCRA.

15 23. Accordingly, Plaintiff discovered Defendant UPS' s violation(s) within the last two years

16 when she obtained and reviewed her personnel file from Defendant UPS and discovered that Defendant

17 UPS had procured and/or caused to be procured a 'consumer report' regarding her for employment

18 purposes without furnishing a compliant disclosure that consisted solely of the disclosure and obtaining

19 written authorization from Plaintiff prior to procuring a background check report on Plaintiff.

20 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

21 FAILURE TO MAKE PROPER DISCLOSURE IN VIOLATION OF THE FCRA

22 (15 U. S.C. §§ 1681b(b)(2)(A))

23 (By Plaintiff and the FCRA Class Against AU Defendants)

24 24. PlaintifF incorporates all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully alleged herein.

25 25. Defendants are "persons" as defined by § 1681a(b) of the FCRA.

26 26. Plaintiff and FCRA Class members are "consumers" within the meaning of § 1681 a(c)

27 of the FCRA, because they are individuals.

28 27. Section 1681 a(d)(l) of the FCRA defines "consumer report" as

4
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1

2

3

any written, oral, or other communication of any information by a consumer reporting
agency bearing on a consumer's credit worthiness, credit standing, credit capacity,
character, general reputation, personal characteristics, or mode of living which is used or
expected to be used or collected in whole or in part for the purpose of serving as a factor
in establishing the consumer's eligibility. . .for employment purposes.

4 As defined, a credit or background report qualifies as a consumer report.

5 28. Section 168 lb(b) of the FCRA provides, in relevant part:

6 Conditions for furnishing and using consumer reports for employment purposes

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 writing.

20 30. As described above, Plaintiff alleges, on information and belief, that in evaluating her

21 and other class members for employment, Defendants procured or caused to be prepared credit and

22 background reports (i.e., a consumer report and/or investigative consumer report, as defined by 15

23 U. S.C. § 1681a(d)(l)(B) and 15 U. S.C. § 1681a(e)).

24 31. Under the FCRA, it is unlawful to procure or caused to be procured a consumer report or

25 investigative consumer report for employment purposes unless the disclosure is made in a document that

26 consists solely of the disclosure and the consumer has authorized, in writing, the procurement of the

27 report. 15 U. S.C. § 1681b(b)(2)(A)(i)-(ii). Lack of disclosure, therefore, violates § 1681b(b)(2)(A) of

28 fheFCRA.

(b) Conditions for furnishing and using consumer reports for employment purposes
.-rJU.-.
(2) Disclosure to consumer

(A) In general

Except as provided in subparagraph (B), a person may not procure a consumer
report, or cause a consumer report to be procured, for employment purposes with
respect to any consumer, unless-

(i) a clear and conspicuous disclosure has been made in writing to the
consumer at any time before the report is procured or caused to be
procured, in a document that consists solely of the disclosure, that a
consumer report may be obtained for employment purposes; and

(ii) the consumer has authorized in writing (which authorization may be
made on the document referred to in clause (i)) fhe procurement of the
report by that person.

(Emphasis added.)

29. Section 168 lb(b)(2)(A)(i) requires that a clear and conspicuous disclosure be made in

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

Case 3:21-cv-10029-CRB   Document 1   Filed 12/28/21   Page 6 of 8



1 32. Although the disclosure and the authorization may be combined in a single document,

2 the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC") has warned that the form should not include any extraneous

3 infomiation nor be part of another document. For example, in response to an inquiry as to whether the

4 disclosure may be set forth within an application for employment or whefher it must be included in a

5 separate docmnent, the FTC stated:

6

7

The disclosure may not be part of an employment application because the language [of 15
U. S.C. § 1681b(b)(2)(A) is] intended to ensure that it appears conspicuously in a
document not encumbered by any other infonnation. The reason for requiring that the
disclosure be in a stand-alone document is to prevent consumers from being distracted by

8 other infonnation side-by-side within the disclosure.

9 33. Defendants' conduct in violation of Section 1681b(b)(2)(A) of the FCRA was and is

10 willful. Defendants acted in deliberate or reckless disregard of their obligations and the rights of

11 applicants and employees, including Plaintiff and class members. Defendants' willful conduct is

12 reflected by, among other things, the following facts:

13 i. Defendants are large entities with access to legal advice;

14 ii. The plain language of the statute imambiguously indicates that lack of disclosure and

15 authorization violates the disclosure and authorization requirements;

16 34. Accordingly, Defendants willfully violated and continue to violate flie FCRA including,

17 but not limited to, § 168 lb(b)(2)(A). Defendants' willful conduct is reflected by, among other things, the

18 facts set forth above.

19 35. Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and all FCRA. Class members, seeks remedies pursuant to

20 15 U.S.C. § 1681n, including statutory penalties, punitive damages, attorneys' fees, and costs.

21 PRAYER FOR RELIEF

22 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, on behalf of Plaintiff and all others similarly situated, prays for relief

23 and judgment against Defendants as follows:

24

25

26

27

28

A. An order that the action be certified as a class action;

B. An order that Plaintififbe appointed class representative;

C. An order that counsel for Plaintiff be appointed class counsel;

D. Statutory penalties;

E. Punitive damages;
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23

24

25
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27
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F. Injunctive relief;

G. Costs of suit;

H. Interest;

I. Reasonable attorneys' fees; and

J. Such other relief as the Court deems just and proper or as authorized by statute.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, on behalf of Plaintifif and all others similarly sihiated, hereby demands a jury tiial on all

issues so triable.

DATED: December 27, 2021 SETAREH LAW GROUP

SHAUN SETAREH
WILLIAM M. PAO
NOLAN DILTS
Attorneys for Plaintiff
BRITTANY WYNN

CLASS ACTION COMPLATSTT

/s/ Shaun Setareh
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LU!55!Tgxgtug!)Tgx/!15032*

KPUVTWEVKQPU!HQT!CVVQTPG[U!EQORNGVKPI!EKXKN!EQXGT!UJGGV!HQTO!LU!55

Cwvjqtkv{!Hqt!Ekxkn!Eqxgt!Ujggv

Vjg!LU!55!ekxkn!eqxgt!ujggv!cpf!vjg!kphqtocvkqp!eqpvckpgf!jgtgkp!pgkvjgt!tgrncegu!pqt!uwrrngogpvu!vjg!hknkpiu!cpf!ugtxkeg!qh!rngcfkpi!qt!qvjgt!rcrgtu!cu!

tgswktgf!d{!ncy-!gzegrv!cu!rtqxkfgf!d{!nqecn!twngu!qh!eqwtv/!!Vjku!hqto-!crrtqxgf!d{!vjg!Lwfkekcn!Eqphgtgpeg!qh!vjg!Wpkvgf!Uvcvgu!kp!Ugrvgodgt!2;85-!ku!

tgswktgf!hqt!vjg!wug!qh!vjg!Engtm!qh!Eqwtv!hqt!vjg!rwtrqug!qh!kpkvkcvkpi!vjg!ekxkn!fqemgv!ujggv/!!Eqpugswgpvn{-!c!ekxkn!eqxgt!ujggv!ku!uwdokvvgf!vq!vjg!Engtm!qh!

Eqwtv!hqt!gcej!ekxkn!eqornckpv!hkngf/!!Vjg!cvvqtpg{!hknkpi!c!ecug!ujqwnf!eqorngvg!vjg!hqto!cu!hqnnqyu<!

K/)c*! Rnckpvkhhu.Fghgpfcpvu/!!Gpvgt!pcogu!)ncuv-!hktuv-!okffng!kpkvkcn*!qh!rnckpvkhh!cpf!fghgpfcpv/!!Kh!vjg!rnckpvkhh!qt!fghgpfcpv!ku!c!iqxgtpogpv!cigpe{-!wug!!!

qpn{!vjg!hwnn!pcog!qt!uvcpfctf!cddtgxkcvkqpu/!Kh!vjg!rnckpvkhh!qt!fghgpfcpv!ku!cp!qhhkekcn!ykvjkp!c!iqxgtpogpv!cigpe{-!kfgpvkh{!hktuv!vjg!cigpe{!cpf!vjgp!

vjg!qhhkekcn-!ikxkpi!dqvj!pcog!cpf!vkvng/

!!!)d* Eqwpv{!qh!Tgukfgpeg/!!Hqt!gcej!ekxkn!ecug!hkngf-!gzegrv!W/U/!rnckpvkhh!ecugu-!gpvgt!vjg!pcog!qh!vjg!eqwpv{!yjgtg!vjg!hktuv!nkuvgf!rnckpvkhh!tgukfgu!cv!vjg!

vkog!qh!hknkpi/!Kp!W/U/!rnckpvkhh!ecugu-!gpvgt!vjg!pcog!qh!vjg!eqwpv{!kp!yjkej!vjg!hktuv!nkuvgf!fghgpfcpv!tgukfgu!cv!vjg!vkog!qh!hknkpi/!)PQVG<!Kp!ncpf!

eqpfgopcvkqp!ecugu-!vjg!eqwpv{!qh!tgukfgpeg!qh!vjg!#fghgpfcpv#!ku!vjg!nqecvkqp!qh!vjg!vtcev!qh!ncpf!kpxqnxgf/*!

!!!)e* Cvvqtpg{u/!!Gpvgt!vjg!hkto!pcog-!cfftguu-!vgngrjqpg!pwodgt-!cpf!cvvqtpg{!qh!tgeqtf/!!Kh!vjgtg!ctg!ugxgtcn!cvvqtpg{u-!nkuv!vjgo!qp!cp!cvvcejogpv-!pqvkpi!!
kp!vjku!ugevkqp!#)ugg!cvvcejogpv*#/!

KK/!!! Lwtkufkevkqp/!!Vjg!dcuku!qh!lwtkufkevkqp!ku!ugv!hqtvj!wpfgt!Twng!9)c*-!H/T/Ex/R/-!yjkej!tgswktgu!vjcv!lwtkufkevkqpu!dg!ujqyp!kp!rngcfkpiu/!!Rnceg!cp!#Z#!

kp!qpg!qh!vjg!dqzgu/!Kh!vjgtg!ku!oqtg!vjcp!qpg!dcuku!qh!lwtkufkevkqp-!rtgegfgpeg!ku!ikxgp!kp!vjg!qtfgt!ujqyp!dgnqy/!
Wpkvgf!Uvcvgu!rnckpvkhh/!!)2*!Lwtkufkevkqp!dcugf!qp!39!W/U/E/!2456!cpf!2459/!!Uwkvu!d{!cigpekgu!cpf!qhhkegtu!qh!vjg!Wpkvgf!Uvcvgu!ctg!kpenwfgf!jgtg/!

Wpkvgf!Uvcvgu!fghgpfcpv/!!)3*!Yjgp!vjg!rnckpvkhh!ku!uwkpi!vjg!Wpkvgf!Uvcvgu-!kvu!qhhkegtu!qt!cigpekgu-!rnceg!cp!#Z#!kp!vjku!dqz/!
Hgfgtcn!swguvkqp/!!)4*!Vjku!tghgtu!vq!uwkvu!wpfgt!39!W/U/E/!2442-!yjgtg!lwtkufkevkqp!ctkugu!wpfgt!vjg!Eqpuvkvwvkqp!qh!vjg!Wpkvgf!Uvcvgu-!cp!cogpfogpv!

vq!vjg!Eqpuvkvwvkqp-!cp!cev!qh!Eqpitguu!qt!c!vtgcv{!qh!vjg!Wpkvgf!Uvcvgu/!Kp!ecugu!yjgtg!vjg!W/U/!ku!c!rctv{-!vjg!W/U/!rnckpvkhh!qt!fghgpfcpv!eqfg!vcmgu!

rtgegfgpeg-!cpf!dqz!2!qt!3!ujqwnf!dg!octmgf/!
Fkxgtukv{!qh!ekvk|gpujkr/!!)5*!Vjku!tghgtu!vq!uwkvu!wpfgt!39!W/U/E/!2443-!yjgtg!rctvkgu!ctg!ekvk|gpu!qh!fkhhgtgpv!uvcvgu/!!Yjgp!Dqz!5!ku!ejgemgf-!vjg!!

ekvk|gpujkr!qh!vjg!fkhhgtgpv!rctvkgu!owuv!dg!ejgemgf/!!)Ugg!Ugevkqp!KKK!dgnqy=!PQVG<!hgfgtcn!swguvkqp!cevkqpu!vcmg!rtgegfgpeg!qxgt!fkxgtukv{!!

ecugu/*!

KKK/!!! Tgukfgpeg!)ekvk|gpujkr*!qh!Rtkpekrcn!Rctvkgu/!!Vjku!ugevkqp!qh!vjg!LU!55!ku!vq!dg!eqorngvgf!kh!fkxgtukv{!qh!ekvk|gpujkr!ycu!kpfkecvgf!cdqxg/!!Octm!vjku!

ugevkqp!hqt!gcej!rtkpekrcn!rctv{/!

KX/! Pcvwtg!qh!Uwkv/!!Rnceg!cp!#Z#!kp!vjg!crrtqrtkcvg!dqz/!!Kh!vjgtg!ctg!ownvkrng!pcvwtg!qh!uwkv!eqfgu!cuuqekcvgf!ykvj!vjg!ecug-!rkem!vjg!pcvwtg!qh!uwkv!eqfg!!

vjcv!ku!oquv!crrnkecdng/!!Enkem!jgtg!hqt<!Pcvwtg!qh!Uwkv!Eqfg!Fguetkrvkqpu/!

X/!! Qtkikp/!!Rnceg!cp!#Z#!kp!qpg!qh!vjg!ugxgp!dqzgu/!

Qtkikpcn!Rtqeggfkpiu/!!)2*!Ecugu!yjkej!qtkikpcvg!kp!vjg!Wpkvgf!Uvcvgu!fkuvtkev!eqwtvu/!

Tgoqxgf!htqo!Uvcvg!Eqwtv/!!)3*!Rtqeggfkpiu!kpkvkcvgf!kp!uvcvg!eqwtvu!oc{!dg!tgoqxgf!vq!vjg!fkuvtkev!eqwtvu!wpfgt!Vkvng!39!W/U/E/-!Ugevkqp!2552/!!!

Tgocpfgf!htqo!Crrgnncvg!Eqwtv/!!)4*!Ejgem!vjku!dqz!hqt!ecugu!tgocpfgf!vq!vjg!fkuvtkev!eqwtv!hqt!hwtvjgt!cevkqp/!!Wug!vjg!fcvg!qh!tgocpf!cu!vjg!hknkpi!

fcvg/!

Tgkpuvcvgf!qt!Tgqrgpgf/!!)5*!Ejgem!vjku!dqz!hqt!ecugu!tgkpuvcvgf!qt!tgqrgpgf!kp!vjg!fkuvtkev!eqwtv/!!Wug!vjg!tgqrgpkpi!fcvg!cu!vjg!hknkpi!fcvg/!

Vtcpuhgttgf!htqo!Cpqvjgt!Fkuvtkev/!!)6*!Hqt!ecugu!vtcpuhgttgf!wpfgt!Vkvng!39!W/U/E/!Ugevkqp!2515)c*/!!Fq!pqv!wug!vjku!hqt!ykvjkp!fkuvtkev!vtcpuhgtu!qt

ownvkfkuvtkev!nkvkicvkqp!vtcpuhgtu/!
Ownvkfkuvtkev!Nkvkicvkqp!�!Vtcpuhgt/!!)7*!Ejgem!vjku!dqz!yjgp!c!ownvkfkuvtkev!ecug!ku!vtcpuhgttgf!kpvq!vjg!fkuvtkev!wpfgt!cwvjqtkv{!qh!Vkvng!39!W/U/E/!

Ugevkqp!2518/!
Ownvkfkuvtkev!Nkvkicvkqp!�!Fktgev!Hkng/!!)9*!Ejgem!vjku!dqz!yjgp!c!ownvkfkuvtkev!ecug!ku!hkngf!kp!vjg!ucog!fkuvtkev!cu!vjg!Ocuvgt!OFN!fqemgv/!!

RNGCUG!PQVG!VJCV!VJGTG!KU!PQV!CP!QTKIKP!EQFG!8/!!Qtkikp!Eqfg!8!ycu!wugf!hqt!jkuvqtkecn!tgeqtfu!cpf!ku!pq!nqpigt!tgngxcpv!fwg!vq!!

ejcpigu!kp!uvcvwvg/!

XK/!! Ecwug!qh!Cevkqp/!!Tgrqtv!vjg!ekxkn!uvcvwvg!fktgevn{!tgncvgf!vq!vjg!ecwug!qh!cevkqp!cpf!ikxg!c!dtkgh!fguetkrvkqp!qh!vjg!ecwug/!!Fq!pqv!ekvg!lwtkufkevkqpcn!!

uvcvwvgu!wpnguu!fkxgtukv{/!!Gzcorng<!W/U/!Ekxkn!Uvcvwvg<!58!WUE!664!Dtkgh!Fguetkrvkqp<!Wpcwvjqtk|gf!tgegrvkqp!qh!ecdng!ugtxkeg/!

XKK/!! Tgswguvgf!kp!Eqornckpv/!!Encuu!Cevkqp/!!Rnceg!cp!#Z#!kp!vjku!dqz!kh!{qw!ctg!hknkpi!c!encuu!cevkqp!wpfgt!Twng!34-!H/T/Ex/R/!

Fgocpf/!!Kp!vjku!urceg!gpvgt!vjg!cevwcn!fqnnct!coqwpv!dgkpi!fgocpfgf!qt!kpfkecvg!qvjgt!fgocpf-!uwej!cu!c!rtgnkokpct{!kplwpevkqp/!

Lwt{!Fgocpf/!!Ejgem!vjg!crrtqrtkcvg!dqz!vq!kpfkecvg!yjgvjgt!qt!pqv!c!lwt{!ku!dgkpi!fgocpfgf/!

XKKK/!!!Tgncvgf!Ecugu/ !!Vjku!ugevkqp!qh!vjg!LU!55!ku!wugf!vq!tghgtgpeg!tgncvgf!rgpfkpi!ecugu-!kh!cp{/!!Kh!vjgtg!ctg!tgncvgf!rgpfkpi!ecugu-!kpugtv!vjg!fqemgv!!

pwodgtu!cpf!vjg!eqttgurqpfkpi!lwfig!pcogu!hqt!uwej!ecugu/!

Fcvg!cpf!Cvvqtpg{!Ukipcvwtg/!!Fcvg!cpf!ukip!vjg!ekxkn!eqxgt!ujggv/!
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